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From: Tracy Bouvette

To: Wade, Ben;

cc: "Rogers, Jack";

Subject: Update on Durango WC Plan

Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 8:35:04 AM
Ben,

Just wanted to follow up to your email from a couple of weeks back. As you know
the Durango water conservation plan project was delayed at the beginning due to
delays at the CWCB in distributing funds last year. Based on the delay, the City
decided to collect water use data for the Summer of 2010 to help guide and
support the development of its water conservation plan — making the plan more
current and robust. CWCB has not yet received a 50% progress report from the
City because the project has been slowed down to allow for the 2010 water use
data to be obtained.

The current project schedule is as follows:

50% progress report to CWCB Oct 10th

Draft water conservation plan to the City for review Nov 1st
75% progress report to the CWCB Nov 20t

Public Comment period begins Dec 15t

Public Comment period ends Feb 15th

Final Plan to CWCB Mar 15t

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. On behalf of the
City, Great Western Institute appreciates all the support and guidance that the
CWCB and the Office has provided to us over the course of this project.

Best Regards

\Tracy

GREAT WESTERN INSTITUTE
Reshaping Water Conservation in the West

1536 Wynkoop Street, B-500
Denver, CO 80202
303-605-3532
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